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TD or Incomplete Pass 

Would you rule this an incomplete pass or a TD?

 
Response 

Percent

Response 

Count

Incomplete Pass 70.5% 134

TD 29.5% 56

Comments? 

 
21

  answered question 190

  skipped question 0
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Q1.  Would you rule this an incomplete pass or a TD?

1 Didn't control the ball before his foot hit inbounds. Oct 15, 2012 2:04 PM

2 Didn't complete the catch while in bounds Oct 12, 2012 9:09 AM

3 make a good guess and let it go to replay... Oct 11, 2012 4:14 PM

4 I doubt so incomplete Oct 11, 2012 11:12 AM

5 foot inbound, but without control, first foot with control oob Oct 11, 2012 11:06 AM

6 Catch not completed in field of play. Oct 11, 2012 7:35 AM

7 Left foot appears to be off the ground when player possesses the ball. Oct 10, 2012 7:25 PM

8 Grasp and control was demonstrated Oct 10, 2012 6:33 PM

9 Foot came up then gained control Oct 10, 2012 4:13 PM

10 I believe he completed the catch with his left foot inbounds in which case only
the ball need to break the plane of thge GL in order to score.  Goal line extended
would not come into play since the reciever did not touch either the pylon or any
part of the EZ.

Oct 10, 2012 1:52 PM

11 not sure if replay overturned it, but in real time, it looked incomplete Oct 10, 2012 9:32 AM

12 He touched pass with foot inbounds.  Then brought ball to body with no bobble.
Looks like control to me.

Oct 10, 2012 9:32 AM

13 the receiver had yet to fully secure the ball prior to going OOB Oct 10, 2012 9:22 AM

14 Ball was laying on the wrist of the receiver and not fully grasped until the right
foot landed out of bounds, GOOD CALL BY S

Oct 10, 2012 9:16 AM

15 Once the receiver procured control of the ball his foot was OOB. Oct 10, 2012 9:05 AM

16 There certainly wasn't enough video evidence to overturn this call. Incomplete. Oct 10, 2012 8:58 AM

17 Very thight play, I believe whatever the ruling on the field would stand under
review

Oct 10, 2012 8:29 AM

18 perfect mechanics by the S.  Went from ball to feet. Oct 10, 2012 7:35 AM

19 Nut buster Oct 10, 2012 7:05 AM

20 Ruling on the field stands Oct 10, 2012 5:55 AM

21 Player did not have firm control of the ball when his left foot was down -- once he
does, his right foot is out of bounds

Oct 10, 2012 5:19 AM


